Mastercreation TFS

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Hi Omkar,

Invoices TFS

15 April 2024 13:36

Mastercreation TFS

Parag Pandey; Vishal Durkar

Order Address Code Creation: Airtel _Delhi
AirtelCUG_BM24071011754287 .pdf

High

Please create Order address in below vendor code of TFSPL, as per attached Airtel bill.

Vendor Code | Vendor name

V0000155 | Airtel-Ac 14735450 1-5021126683524

Also rename the vendor code as per below details.

Airtel-Ac 14735450 1-5021126683524 1-5396237043681



Search Result based on GSTIN/UIN : 07AAACB2894G1Z2P

Legal Name of Business Trade Name Effective Date of registration
BHARTI AIRTEL LIMITED Bharti Airtel Limited D1/07/2017

Constitution of Business GSTIN / UIN Status Taxpayer Type ©

Public Limited Company Active Regular

Administrative Office Other Office Principal Place of Business
(JURISDICTION - CENTER) (JURISDICTION - STATE) PHASE III, 224, OKHLA, INDUSTRIAL AREA
Commissionerate - DELHI SOUTH State - Delhi Mew Delhi, Delhi, 110020
Division - OKHLA Zone - Zone 11

Range - RANGE - 76 Ward - Ward 203

Whether Aadhaar Authenticated? Whether e-KYC Verified? Additional Trade Name

Yes Mot Applicable View

(On 02/02/2024)



